

## **Bethany Taylor**

Runner

07958306477 | [bethanyt-10@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:bethanyt-10@hotmail.co.uk)

Based in London

A recent performing arts graduate, I am keen to get stuck into the production world. I have been a performer from a very young age, and now wish to get into the production side of the industry. With skills like efficient prioritising of tasks, excellent communication and quick at learning new skills, I feel excited about what I can learn and what I can offer in a production role.

### **Skills and Experience**

- Excellent telephone manner
- Proficient in Isadora
- Proficient in Premier Pro

### **Stage Manager - Immaculate DMU X VINICIUS SALLES (Student project)**

Working with Brazilian director Vinicius Salles, I took on the role of solo stage management team to create an immersive theatre experience. Skills I acquired from this were:

- Administration – Keeping documents organised, distribution of documents to team members via email or Google Docs. Timekeeping and ensuring that all team and cast members were where they needed to be with any necessary equipment on set.
- Multi-tasking and Prioritisation - Coordinating with the director and the technical team, prioritising a list of tasks with an EOD deadline ensuring all tasks were completed to maximum efficiency.
- Running show – As a durational theatre performance with multiple audiences I assured smooth transition for all audience members and constant resetting of props between audience groups.

### **Stage Manager – Son et Lumiere (Student project)**

#### **Technical Stage Production Course**

Covering lighting design, sound design, stage design, events management, set build, stage electrics, technical operation and production management, I also became proficient with software such as Premier Pro and Isadora, and achieved a 1<sup>st</sup> class grade overall.

### **Working History**

**Store Colleague (keyholder)** - Holland and Barrett October 2022 – June 2024

Cash handling, customer service, extensive training on wellbeing and holistic health.

**Sky Sales Advisor** – FirstSource Solutions June 2022 – August 2022

A high-pressure call centre environment, resolving client issues rapidly, collected sensitive information from customers sticking to GDPR, earned sales quickly and exceeding personal KPIs and increasing team sales.

**Front of House** – Sonrisa Leicester October 2021- May 2022

Managing a large section on 15+ tables as well as running drinks and food for 12+ hour shifts. Upselling certain menu items and winning multiple competitions for sales.

**Bar staff** - Seven Stars Gastro Pub Sidcup, July 2018 –September 2021

**Student Dance Teacher** - Dance with Grace dance school, September 2013 to August 2019

**Education**

**De Montfort University** (2020-2024)

BA Performing Arts 2:1

**Charles Darwin School** (2013 – 2020)

GCSE: 10 As and Bs

A level: English literature - B; Drama – B; Photography AS – C

References are available upon request.

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes.